Procurement Department
2 Space Drive » Taylots, SC 29687-6072 « (864) 355-1279 «
The School District of Greenville County

Addendum No. 1

Date: October 17, 2022

Re: Fountain Inn High — School Branding

IFB No.: 322-67-11-9

The following information becomes part and parcel of Invitation for Bid (IFB) #322-67-11-9 effective
this date. Firms must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their solicitation response.

The listed items add to, modify, or otherwise alter the specifications and become part of the solicitation
documents. Where a portion of the original specifications are added to, modified, or also altered, the
portion not so affected shall remain. Firms may have the right to protest this addendum.

Inguiries/ District Responses ‘
Before the solicitation inquiry deadline of October 27, 2022, the District received inquiries regarding
this solicitation. The District’s response to each question follows in bold font.

1. Question: The evaluation criteria line item 3 includes the designs presented. Can you please
confirm you are not asking for design to be completed pre-award for the contract?

District Response: The District is not asking for designs to be completed pre-award of the
contract.

2. Question: Can you please confirm for areas 1-5, all graphics will be vinyl?

District Response: A graphics for areas 1 — 5 may be vinyl or of comparable material.
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3. Question: Area 6: Can you please provide the logos for partners and total QTY to be produced?
Also, please confirm how you would like these logos fabricated, as all fabrication methods will
be at different price points? (metal, acrylic, vinyl etc)

District Response:
Per solicitation 322-67-11-9, “Scope of Work / Program Specifications” section,

“Area 6: Industry Partners wall in the lower level of the main stairwell

Description: Requesting the application / installation of signage on the wall to identify the wall
for Industry Partrerships and consistent signage to display individual industry partner names and
logos as they are added.”

The District is not requesting firms to produce logos for Area 6. The partner logos will be
added on iater dates. The District is requesting firms provide in their proposals examples
of “Industry Partner” walls the firm has previously designed or a new design the firm is
proposing for Fountain Inn High School, that is the decision of the firm,

Attached are examples of logos that may be added on later dates.

End of Section — Inquiries/District Responses

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in force.,

Thank you for your interest in the District.

w K.
Tefflg . Knotts

Director of Procurement

Cc: Maureen Tiller, Principal, Fountain Inn High School

Enclosure : (1)



